

CVRC Business Meeting minutes for July 25 2009

Officers Present: President John Moore N1FOJ, Vice-President Mickie Clement W1MKY, Treasurer Jim McElroy NS1E, Secretary Jen Eastman K1JNE.

Members present: Dale Clement AF1T, Ken Wilkens K1MID, Lee Scott AA1YN, Dave Connors N1KTP, Allen Bardwell NS1O, Skip Glover K1SPG, Al Shuman K1AKS, Don Curtis N1ZIH, Sandt Michener KB1QGJ, Kate Michener K1KTE, Paul Cuda W1QEX.

Visitors present: among many wives and extended family we had Briggs Longbotham AB2NJ, and Ray Faucher KB1SO.

Treasurers report was read by Jim NS1E, which stated that Field Day cost the club \$129.00. He also noted that we usually give the Brunhoetzyl family a gift certificate for the use of their field and as a thank you for the preparation he gives it each year. John Moore N1FOJ made the motion to give them a \$75.00 gift certificate. Seconded by Skip Glover K1SPG. Motion passed.

Jim NS1E made the mention that a street event was occurring in September in Henniker, and mention was made to have a table set up by the CVRC about emergency communication. He was waiting on more information.

Allen Bardwell NS1O brought up the idea of giving Paul Cuda a free 2010 membership to the CVRC for the use of his generator at Field Day. The motion was seconded by Skip Glover K1SPG. Motion passed.

John Moore N1FOJ gave a report on Field Day. We had a total of points 8,930. 1,760 were bonus points. 80m had 144 points. 20m had 1,224 points. 40m had 666 points. 10m had 373 points. 15m had 868 points. 6m had 62 points. 2m had 14 points. 440 had 2 points. We made one satellite contact, and 232 QSO's on the GOTA station.

Mickie W1MKY informed us that Septembers meeting will be Gerry Hull giving an "Introduction to VOIP". October is "QSO Cards" By Jerry Muller. November is Cal Calvitto from HRO with the new toys.

John N1FOJ added that starting in October the club will be taking nominations for Club Officers, will continue nominations into November, but the elections will be held at our Holiday party on December 12<sup>th</sup> at Alans of Boscawen Restaurant.

Refreshments for the August 11<sup>th</sup> meeting;

Drinks- Don Curtis

Snacks- Ken Wilkens

Don Curtis made a request for more hams to assist with the Bow Bike Race being held on August 2<sup>nd</sup> 7:30am on. Contact Don Curtis at 229-7147.

Meeting adjourned at 3:15pm.

Respectfully submitted by Jen Eastman K1JNE Secretary of the CVRC.